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Agree.

Dawn Dalley
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On Apr 25, 2014, at 8:20 AM, "Bown, Charles W." <cbown@gov.nl.ca> wrote:

Was just think through a refinement on the cost vs reliability message.
Important that it not be seen as solely your consideration. You are in a

regulatory environment where the PUB focuses on least cost.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Re: VOCM

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:17 AM

Tks. We'll have to stay at it today.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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From: Bown, Charles W.
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:16 AM
To: Ed Martin

Cc: Dawn Dalley

Subject: VOCM

That went well. Tougher questions but answered with confidence. Glad you
got the message out at the end.

Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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